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Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 10:01 AM

To: all-lincoln-undergraduate-students; all-lincoln-graduate-students

Cc: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for March 13 - Sisters Week Events, Feel the Roar 

Volunteer Meeting, If You See Something, Say Something, and more ...

 

  
    
 

Sisters Week is Here! 
Join us tonight as we kick off Sisters Week: Black Girls Link 

Up with a Queens Progressing Mixer in the Wellness Cafe at 

6 pm.  There will be an organization fair of all the female 

based organizations, performers, vendors, giveaways, food 

and more. Young queens grab your girls and make your way 

to the Wellness cafe, you don't want to miss this kick off! 

Contact: Tiffani Brown 

Kick-off Event Info  / List of Events for the Week 

  

  

 
Tomorrow: Feel the Roar Tour Guide Volunteers  
Feel the Roar Tour Guide Volunteer Interest meetings are 

scheduled for Tuesday, March 14 and Thursday, March 16 at 11 

am in the SUB Theatre.  Please see the attached application to 

register. 
Contact: Kenyatta Austin 
Read More 

 

If you See Something, Say Something  
As we begin preparations for Spring Fling ’17, Public Safety would 

like to remind you of our joint efforts to keep the campus safe & 

secure. So, if you SEE SOMETHING, then SAY SOMETHING.  

Contact Public Safety immediately. “Safety is Everyone’s 

Responsibility, Get Involved!” 

Contact: Director Ruth A. Evans 
Read More 

 

Message from the Dean of Students  

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Invitation%20to%20all%20Orgs.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Black%20Girl%20Link%20Up%20Week%20Flyer%20%283%29.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/ftr%20tor%20guide%20link.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/See%20Something%20Say%20Something%20Stadium.pdf
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Spring Fling 2017  
Contact: Lenetta Lee 
Read More 

 

Office of Residence Life 
Remember These Dates........ 
Contact: Lenetta Lee 
Read More 

 

Student Activities Assistant  
Student Activities Assistant Applications are now available.  
Please see application attached. 
Contact: Ihsan Mujahid 
Read More 

 
Student Leader Ambassador  
Student Leader Ambassador Applications are now available. 
Please see application attached. 

Contact: Ihsan Mujahid 
Read More 

 

Baseball 
The baseball team returned to action Friday for the second leg of their 

southern trip, taking on Paine College in Augusta, Georgia in a "Battle of 

the Lions." The Lincoln Lions won the opener 12-4 while the Paine 

College Lions took the nightcap 24-3. 
Contact: Bob Heller 

Read More 
 

Food Service Links 
Attached are the links to the daily menu and the special events 

going on in the café. 
Daily Menu / Special Events 
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1570 Baltimore Pike 
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www.lincoln.edu 

   

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Spring%20Fling%202017%20Violation.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Residence%20Life%20-%20Remember%20Dates.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/SAA%20App%2017-18.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/SLA%20App%2017-18.pdf
http://www.lulions.com/news/2017/3/10/baseball-lions-split-doubleheader-with-paine-college.aspx?path=baseball
http://www.dineoncampus.com/lincoln/show.cfm
http://www.dineoncampus.com/lincoln/show.cfm?cmd=events
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	Read More

